Children and Young People Committee Decision Statement

Meeting: Tuesday 14 March 2017

Published: Thursday 16 March 2017

Decision review deadline: Tuesday 21 March 2017 at 5.00pm

Decisions which are not called-in may be implemented on or after:

9.30am on Wednesday 22 March 2017



Each decision set out below will come into force, and may then be implemented at 9.30am on the fourth full working day after the publication date, unless it is subject of a decision review. [see note on decision review below].

Item	Topic	Decision
1.	Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest	Apologies for absence were received from Councillors S Hoy (substituted by F Yeulett), D Divine (substituted by P Ashcroft) and M Loynes.
		There were no declarations of interest.
2.	Minutes and Action Log	It was resolved to:
		 a) Approve the minutes of the meeting held on 28 February 2017 as a correct record, subject to removing the word 'one' from the third bullet point on page 8. The corrected minute reads "One Members noted the improving performance being achieved at NCA (North Cambridge Academy) and emphasised their wish to see this maintained."

3.	Petitions and Public Questions	No petitions or public questions were received.
4.	Free School Proposals	Standing item. There were no proposals to discuss.
5.	Cambridgeshire Culture	It was resolved to: a) Agree the proposed changes to the purpose, scope and structure of Cambridgeshire Culture; b) Agree the proposed membership of Cambridgeshire Culture.
6.	Future Educational Provision Gamlingay	It was resolved to: a) Note the outcome of consultation on future educational provision in Gamlingay; b) Endorse the case for bringing forward the capital project to adapt and expand the current Gamlingay Village College site to deliver all through primary education for 4-11 year olds.
7.	Delivering the Extended Entitlement to an Additional 15 Hours Free Childcare for Eligible 3 and 4 Year Olds Nationally from September 2017	 It was resolved to: a) Approve and support the proposed approach to ensure that the Council fulfils its statutory duties with regard to the extended entitlement to early learning and childcare for eligible 3 and 4 year olds; b) To confirm the adoption of the Early Years Funding Formula with effect from 2017/18.
8.	Children's Change Programme	It was resolved to: a) Note the changes in service design and the results of the conclusion of phase one.

9.	Children's Centres Update	It was resolved to:
		a) Note work done to date and timescales for future engagement and public consultation.
10.	Risk Register	It was resolved to:
		a) To endorse the Children Families and Adults (CFA) Risk Register and management of the identified risks.
11.	Finance and Performance Report	It was resolved to;
		a) Review and comment on the report.
12.	Agenda Plan	It was resolved to:
		a) Note and comment on the Committee Agenda Plan;
		b) Note that a report on the outcome of the inspection of Special Educational Needs and Disability (SEND) Services taking place in week commencing 20 March 2017 would be brought to the Committee when available.

Notes:

- (a) Statements in bold type indicate additional resolutions made at the meeting.
- (b) Requests for review of a decision can be made as indicated below:
 - a. At least 8 elected members of the Council may submit a request for a review of a decision by the General Purposes Committee;
 - b. At least 24 elected members of the Council may submit a request for a review of a decision by the Full Council;
 - c. The request must be submitted in writing to the Monitoring Officer or Chief Executive before the expiry of 3 full working days after the decision has been published and shall specify the reason(s) why the decision should be reviewed.
- (c) Full details of the decision review process, including those decisions which may not be subject to review, are set out in the Decision Review Procedure Rules at Part 4.5 of the Constitution.

For more information contact: Richenda Greenhill

Democratic Services Officer

Telephone: 01223 699171 or e-mail: Richenda.Greenhill@cambridgeshire.gov.uk